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Mayor Jim Gray
EXINGYON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: JUNE 17,2013

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
AGREEMENT WITH TEXAS A&M ENGINEERING EXTENSION
SERVICE FOR THE DIVISION OF POLICE-BID #2-2013

On December 11, 2012 (Resolution No. 714-2012), Council approved acceptance of
federal funds in the amount of $55,000 from the Kentucky Office of Homeland Security
for Hazardous Devices Unit Training for the Division of Police.

In response to BID # 2-2013-Advanced Ordnance Recognition Training, the Division of
Police has selected Texas A&M Engineering Extension Service, to provide this training,
as the lowest bidder for training of 25 persons. Acceptance of the bid was approved by
Council -on March 21, 2013 (Resolution #106-2013). The agreement with Kentucky
Office of Homeland Security requires a written agreement with the vendor. Total cost of
these services is $40,500.

Funds are in process of being budgeted as follows:

FUND | DEPT ID SECT | ACCOUNT | PROJECT BUD REF ACTIVITY
3200 505505 5542 71299 STHO_POIL,_2013 | 2013 FED_GRANT

Council authorization to execute agreement is hereby requested.
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Irene Gooding, Director

Xe: Clay Mason, Commissioner, Department of Public Safety
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